
OREGON CITY HISTORIC RESOURCE SURVEY FORM

Street Address: 308 HIGH ST City: OREGON CITY

USGS Quad Name: Oregon City

Township: 02S Range: 02E Section: 31 Tax Lot #: 11000

Date of Construction:

c. 1900

Historic Name:

Bittner, John, House

*Current Name or Use:

Domestic - duplex

Associated Archaeological Site:

Unknown

Plan Type/Shape: Square Number of Stories: 2.5

Foundation Material: Concrete Structural Framing: Unknown

Roof Type/Material: Gable / Composition shingle

Exterior Surface Materials Primary: Lap Secondary: Wood shingle Decorative:

Window Type/Material: 1/1 wood double-hung

Exterior Alterations or 
Additions/Approximate Date:

Flat-roofed porch with simple entablature and Tuscan columns on piers may not be original; Entries 
remodeled for duplex; second floor deck at southeast corner.

Historic Use or Function:

Domestic - single dwelling

Latitude: 45 21 16 N Longitude: 122 36 34 W

Moved? No

Number and Type of Associated Resources: None

Grouping or Cluster Name:

NA

Architectural Classification(s): Colonial / Queen Anne

GPS

Integrity: Good Condition: Good Local Ranking: Designated Historic Site

Potentially Eligible:

Not Eligible:

National Register Listed? No

Description of Physical and Landscape Features:

This 2-1/2 story house sits under a front gable roof that features enclosed eaves above the wide frieze boards.  The frieze continues around the 
gable ends with a coved dentil course and decorative moldings at the top of the frieze.  Above this level, the house is clad with wood shingles in 
the gable ends that feature wide rake boards and a small pediment supported by a block modillion course above the gable end windows.  Below 
the frieze, the house is clad with horizontal lap siding finished with cornerboards, except the south side which is also clad with wood shingles.  A 
hip roof covers the entry porch on the west façade and an octagonal bay at the north end of the west side.  This hip is supported by tapered 
Tuscan columns set on chamfered wood piers with concrete footings.  Under the porch a second door has been added to provide access to the 
upper floor of the duplex.  The windows are predominantly 1/1 double-hung wood sash with wide board surrounds on three sides and slightly 
projecting sills.  The octagonal bay features a central fixed wood sash.  The house features a central brick chimney and a small shed dormer on 
the south side of the main gable.

Statement of Significance:

The first known occupant of this house is John Bittner (1848-1928).  He was a hotelkeeper and Oregon City councilman who served between 
1890 and 1897.  Bittner bought the property in 1903 and was residing there in 1909.  In 1920 the lot was split.  In 1930 Charles Bittner sold the 
property to Kenneth and Gladys Woodward who sold the property in 1931 to Mary Beck.  The property changed hands again in 1942 when the 
Meadors purchased it.  Raymond Meador was an employee of HP & P Company.  Phyllis Meador worked for the state welfare office in Portland.  
Wallace and Fern Farr bought the house in 1947.  He worked for an Oregon City weather stripping company.  Various occupants lived in the 
house until the early 1960s.  The property remained vacant from 1962 to 1965.  In 1967 the Fern Farr estate sold the house to Elaine Bobillot.

Map #: 22E31AC

Reversible/Potentially eligible individually or in district

Irretrievable loss of integrity

Intact but lacks distinction

Not 50 years old

Individually     or As a contributing resource in a district

Reversible/Ineligible as it lacks distinction

Altered (choose one):

Block: 36 Lot: 6x
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